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From: Bob Ford
To: Cloward, Ron
Date: 1/6/03 11:01AM
Subject: Fwd: Covena Access to Thousand Oaks Park and Trail

Laci Peterson contacted me on Sept. 5 and October 31, 2002, requestingthat the City close off the trall
access at Covena Avenue. Mrs. Peterson stated that undesirable activity was going on at this access
area, and that there were weeds, trash and graffitithat needed to be cleaned up.

| have attached the Nov. 1 e-mail to Duane Frederick, Parks Maint. Superintendent, which explains our
response to Mrs. Peterson.

| personally looked at the Covena access pathway and did not find it to be particularly overgrown orin a
trashy condition but did recommend some vegetation trimming for visibility, graffiti and trash clean-up,
along with a street light for the end of Covena. | know that the street light did not get installed.

Please note that the Nov. 1 e-mail was originally cc'd to Sgt. Broumas and Officer Kirchoff.

| am also forwarding an e-mail from a Jacob Schwartz of San Diego, who sends information from a
psychic reading that he had regarding this case.

The psychic claims to see her face down in shallow water, not far from her home. | can't see how
searchersand dogs would have missed her..

Robert J. Ford

Project Coordinator

City of Modesto Parks Recreations and Neighborhoods Department
P.O. Box 642

Modesto, CA 95353

(209) 577-5437 ph.

(209) 652-6425 cell

(209) 579-5077 fax

e=mail: bford@modestogov.com

ceC: Critchfield, Doug
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From: Bob Ford
To: Frederick, Duane
Date: 1111102 3:51PM
Subiject: Covena Access to Thousand Oaks Park and Trail
Duane:

Lacey Peterson of 523 Covena called again this week, asking about closing Covena Avenue at the dirt
pathway which leads down to the park and trail. | told her that our Department wishes to keep this
dccess. Ms. Peterson proceeded to list the problems that she sees with the Covena Avenue park and
trail access path.

There looks to be approximately 300 feet of dirt path from the dead-end of Covena down to the asphalt
trail. Ms. Peterson claimsthe path needs to have vegetation timmed to improve visibiity, graffiti
removed and trash picked up. She also asked about some lights along this path.

| think that it may help to trim the vegetation to make this path less concealed. Please ask Wally to look
into the vegetation timming, trash and graffiti removal. Perhapsa street light at the dead-end point of
Covena would help to alleviate a nightime visibility problem for police.

Thanks.

Robert J. Ford

Project Coordinator

City of Modesto Parks Recreations and Neighborhoods Department
P.O. Box 642

Modesto, CA 95353

(209) 577-5137 ph.

(209) 652-6425 &l

(209) 579-6077 fax

e-mail: bford@modestogov.com

ccC: Broumas, Joel: Critchfield, Doug; Filan, Michael; Kirchoff, Paul




